Q&A for Velocity Phase 3 Website tender
(The document will be updated as queries are received)

	Q
	The time frame to design and build the site is one month which seems unrealistic especially with what is required. We would be looking at a minimum of three months for a project of this size. The budget also appears to be low for a project of this size.

Is this something that is open to negotiation?


	A
	Yes. Velocity will consider negotiation after all tenders have been received and considered. 
 

	Q
	The website that the pitch is for is: www.velocitybusinesssupport.com? 


	A
	Yes


	Q
	The pitch is for two elements (build and content), could you advise on the split of budget per element?


	A
	There is no allocation of budget per lot


	Q
	Would you be able to provide a site map of your current website so that we can see the pages, parents pages, content flow, etc.?


	A
	https://www.velocitybusinesssupport.com/sitemap/ 


	Q
	How do you foresee the supplier working with the team? i.e. after initial face-to-face meetings, work remotely with update meetings of do you require a member of our staff in your office for the period?


	A
	Client / supplier interface will be outlined in the supplier’s plan (CMP and/or TDP). The proposed interface will depend on what the supplier sees workable. The client will then take this into consideration


	Q
	We are assuming that your current website has a content management system that can be used by the staff internally to change/update, please confirm?


	A
	Yes


	Q
	Will the supplier be allowed access to the content management system to update the content or will this all be done internally following our content management plan and advice?


	A
	Yes, the former


	Q
	Are any of your current content/images copyrighted?


	A
	SEMLEP has the relevant permissions for all content and images


	Q
	Will the supplier be working with your current website provider to ‘build on’ features like the funding page? Or given control of the website?


	A
	Yes to the former but will be subject to what is outlined in the Technical Delivery Plan


	Q
	How is your site built? i.e. does your current provider use a solution like WordPress of a fully bespoke solutions?


	A
	The site uses WordPress


	Q
	What is SEMLEP’s and Velocity’s current CRM system?


	A
	Evolutive v 2.8.8 produced by alcium software


	Q
	Security – please can you advise on what the issues are?


	A
	There are no security issues. We expect that security would be part of the TDP. New proposals or ‘no change’ or other should be included.


	Q
	Where is the Velocity site currently hosted? Is hosting the site to be included in the proposal?


	A
	The website is hosted with rack space ‘til December 2014. Hosting solutions, if the supplier seeks to include it in the TDP, would be part of Additional Information.


	Q
	The document makes reference (point 18) to SEMLEP’s CRM which needs to be integrated into the EMP. Can you provide some details on the CRM in order for us to determine effort on this integration please? Specifically, the product name, any API and where information about it can be obtained.


	A
	[bookmark: _GoBack]The product is Evolutive produced by alcium software – see http://www.alciumsoftware.com/


	Q
	Points (23) and (24) refer to matters that are best dealt with by the host. Can you provide information about the current hosting arrangements and specification? Would we be required to simply work with the current hosting provider to resolve any identified hosting issues?


	A
	The website is hosted with Rackspace ‘til December 2014. Yes, regarding working with the current hosting provider.





